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THE STORY OF PALMS
Prspared by D. I. Worsfold, Secretary
Paluws Chamber of Couerce
Many new residents have moved here in the past few ysars and know nothing
about the background of their coamunity, 80 it has been decided to publish a

brief history o¢f Palms which will appear in a mumber of instaliments in this

space.

Under ordsrs of King Carlos III of Spain, the pueblo of Los Angeles was
established in September 1781 by Governor Felips de Neve. Some 38 years later,
settlement of the great valley west of the pueble begah with the rancho known
as La Ballona. This was a Spanish grant to Augustin and Ygnacio Machado and
Felipe and Tomas Talamantes in 1819. Upon lands of this ranche and the
adjoining ranchc Rincon de Les Bueyes, established in 1821, the present

comuunity of Palms is located.

Palms Chauber of Commerce is a veluntary civic organization established

in 1907 and devoted to the devejopment of the comaunity.
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The 13,920 acres of rancho La Ballona were divided among various heirs
and claimants in 1868 and subseqnently, a 500 acre parcel sold in 1883 for
$35.00, per acre. This parcel sold a.gain in 1886 for $75 .00 per acre and a
few months later for $80.00 per _a.c_xfé. - This acreage was subdivided as "THE
PALMS" in December 1886, tha“ow'z:x;;rsnaf' thﬁ. time being C. G. Harrison, Joseph
Curtis and E, H. S\veetzer. Goneidsring that ‘Los Angeles County had only
33,391 po;mlation in the 1880 cems, the growth of this area in the foliowing
years is nothi.ng short oi miracnlous. » The presemt popula.tion served from
Palms Station of Los Angeles Postoff:.ce 13 in excesgs of 33, OOO or equal to the
1880 population of the entire C(mnty ot Los Angeles which then also included

Orange c.punty.

Palms Chamber of. Ccmrce »was_tha izrst civi.c organization of the community.

It was estabhshed in January 1907.
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Harrison, Curtis and Sweetzer sold the first acreage in "THE PALMS®
subdivision on December 27, 1886 for $200 per acremgm and sold tom lots
at $200 for a 50X150 ft. lot. Before the subdivision of Palms a postoffice
had been established in this area in 1874. This was nawed Machado for
Mugustin Machado, one of the owners of rancﬁo La Ballona. After the

townsite was laid out the pogtoffice was changed to Palms,

The first railroad in this arsa, and the second 0 be built in Southern
California, was constructed in 1875 bj John P, Jones, founder of Sauta Monica,
It was known &s the Los Angeles and Independence Railroad and conunected
Santa Monica with Los Angeles. In the local area a station was sstablished
and called "Bay View". This station , like the postoffice, was changed to
Palms after the commnity was subdivided. It is upon part of the old
station grounds tbat the Great Western Biscuit Co. is now building a large,

&

wodsrn plant for making crackers and cockies.
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What reason the subdividors had in 1886 for selecting the name "PALUS™
is unknown at the present time. It was probably that the palm tree is so
typical of Southern California. There were no palu ireés in Palms when it
was subdivikded but the prnmotera planted the date palms that are still

growing opposite the old Southern Pacific depot at National Bollevard and

Vinton Avenus.

The Palms School District was. established in January 1888. It spread
from the National Hili.tary Hﬁma to the Baldwin Hills. The first Palms School
was built from the proceeds of a $10,000 band issue. Today, the Los Angeles
Board of Education is preparing plans for a $600,000 Junior High Schocl to
serve the Palms area. The nal Junior High School is a project sponsored by
Palms Chaunber of Comerce, oldest eivic organization in the commmnity.
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